STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47775 * Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 ¢ (360) 407-6300
May 12, 2014 ymp ing 60

DROGBALLC

Clo: C. Scott Kee
P.0.Box 6130
Olympia, WA 98507

RE:  Determination of Potentially Liable Person Status
Dear DROGBA LLC:

On April 8, 2014 the Department of Ecology (Ecology) sent you written notice regarding your proposed status
as a potentially liable person (PLP) for a release of hazardous substances at the following site:

e Name: BMT Northwest, also known as (AKA) Reliable Steel

e Address: 1218 West Bay Drive, Olympia, Washington

e Thurston County Assessor’s Parcel Number(s): 91013000000, 91013300000,
91013500000, 72600200201, 67400000102, 72600300000, and 72600200200

e  Facility/Site No.: 69923242

¢ Cleanup Site ID No.: 4076

The 30-day comment period on this preliminary notice expired on May 8, 2014. WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED
COMMENTS FROM YOU AS OF MAY 9. 2014. Based on the information available to date, Ecology finds
that credible evidence exists which supports your status as a potentially liable person for the release at the BMT
Northwest AKA Reliable Steel Site. On the basis of this finding, Ecology has determined that you are a
Potentially Liable Person (PLP) with regard to the BMT Northwest AKA Reliable Steel Site.

Your rights and responsibilities as a PLP are outlined in Chapter 70.105D RCW, and WAC 173-340. Ecology's
site manager for the facility, Steve Teel, will contact you with information about how Ecology intends to
proceed with the cleanup at this site. If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact Steve Teel
at (360) 407-6247 or via e-mail at steve.teel@ecy.wa.gov. :

Sincerely,

Pihocw S St

Rebecca S. Lawson, P.E., L.G., L.HG.
Section Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program

Southwest Regional Office

RSL/ST/DROGBA Notice of PLP Determination

By certified mail: (7012 2210 0002 6581 3547)

cc: C. Scott Kee, Ditlevson Rodgers Dixon, P.S.
Ivy Anderson — Office of the Attorney General
Steve Teel, Department of Ecology
-Scott Rose - Department of Ecology .
Diana Smith - Department of Ecology oo E {5






